Answers and Clarifications, Number 1,  29 October 2004, 12:36 p.m.

1. The RFQ document puts forth an outline for the proposed contribution portions of proposals.  At the top of page 8 of the RFQ document the outlined specified for the proposed contribution section is as follows:

a. Common Architecture (not to exceed seven pages)

b. Technical Baseline Maturation (not to exceed seven pages)

c. Image Handling Service/Decision Support (not to exceed seven pages)

d. Information Interoperability (not to exceed seven pages)

However the section 5.4 of the document goes on to outline a completely different format for proposal submission.  What is the correct outline format for proposals to adhere to and what are the correct maximum lengths of each section? If the outline proposed in section 5.4 is adhered to, what are we to assume are the maximum allowable response lengths of the Specification Development, Component Development, and Demonstration or Test Development sections?

Answer:  Question 1 and 2 are answered together in the response to question 2.

2. Neither outline format proposed in the RFQ allocates any space or bullet points for response to section 1 or sections 8-12 of Annex A.  Are respondents to not address these sections in the response (since they are mandatory)?  Shall personnel allocated to these tasks still be reflected in the personnel section of the cost volume?

RFP / RFQ Page 8:

· Proposed contribution (Basis for Technical Evaluation)

· Common Architecture (Not to exceed seven pages)

· Technical Baseline Maturation (Not to exceed seven pages)

· Image Handling Service/Decision Support (Not to exceed seven pages)

· Information Interoperability (Not to exceed seven pages)

· Proposed contribution cross referenced to WBS (Contributes to Management Evaluation)

Answer:  The outline in the RFP /RFQ is incorrectly cited. Your proposals should, instead, use the Section 4, KLC Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) from Annex A.  
1. Coordination

2. Not applicable

3. Not applicable

4. Not applicable

5. Not applicable

6. Specification Development

7. Component Development

8. Testing and Integration

9. Solution Transfer

10. Demonstration

11. Documentation

12. Draft Conformance Test Documentation Development  
Licenses required for Task 9. Solution Transfer shall be allocated and identified according to the requirements in Annex A, Table 1 – KLC Requirements.

You’re the portion of your response devoted to these eight (8) tasks is not to exceed twenty (20) pages to be divided at your discretion.

3. At the bottom of page 10, Annex A the RFQ states that "...Proposing organizations should minimally respond to this task [Task 6 Specification Development] and its associated subtasks (or a subset thereof) OR to Task 7 Component Development..."  Is this an exclusive "OR" statement?  In other words, recognizing that there are other relevant required responses to section 1 and sections 8-12, are proposing organizations to select EITHER section 6 or section 7, or may organizations propose solutions to both sections in their response?

Answer:  You may respond to either or both of these tasks.
4. Some clarification is requested on Section 6 of Annex A.  What does OGC envision as the set of required UML models, schemata, encodings, and interfaces that will be required to support the KLC project?  Presumably Section 6.1 refers to UML modeling of a standard data model for framework data layers, section 6.2 refers to development of XML schema from the UML models developed in section 6.1, section 6.3 builds upon section 6.2 to formulate encodings for framework data layer schemata, and section 6.4 developes interfaces to facilitate image service chaining within the portal?  Is this interpretation of section 6 correct?  Furthermore, is there a document that sets forth the specifics of what models, schemata, encodings, and interfaces will be required? If not, what format/content does the OGC expect to see in any response to this section when the exact details of the work involved are unknown at this time?

Answer: 
Some clarification is requested on Section 6 of Annex A.  What does OGC envision as the set of required UML models, schemata, encodings, and interfaces that will be required to support the KLC project?  

( Review all of Annex B (KLC Architecture).

==

Details:

See Annex B, Section 2.1 (KLC Concepts): “The Federal Geographic Data Committee and agencies responsible for the framework data themes have developed application schemata in the Unified Modeling Language (UML). These models have been submitted to ANSI INCITS L1 for processing as U.S. National Standards. They will be used to create the GML Application Schemas that are needed in KLC…”

And

Perfect the development and use of a translating WFS (WFS-X) to support schema translation for baseline data layers (see “Framework Standards” under Section 2.3). 

Perfect the development and use of a UML to GML Application Schema generation tool to support schema translation for transportation and other application-specific data. 

And

Section 3 (Information Viewpoint): 

Etc., 

==

Presumably Section 6.1 refers to UML modeling of a standard data model for framework data layers, 

( Yes
section 6.2 refers to development of XML schema from the UML models developed in section 6.1, 

( Yes
section 6.3 builds upon section 6.2 to formulate encodings for framework data layer schemata, 

( Yes
and section 6.4 develops interfaces to facilitate image service chaining within the portal?  Is this interpretation of section 6 correct?  

( Section 6.4 is about interface development for all/any OGC services, NOT only image service chaining. The part that is about image handling refers to the use of BPEL.

Furthermore, is there a document that sets forth the specifics of what models, schemata, encodings, and interfaces will be required? 

( See Annex B

If not, what format/content does the OGC expect to see in any response to this section when the exact details of the work involved are unknown at this time?

( Again, review Annex B.

 OGC expects the UML models to be processed into ISO compliant GML Application Schemas for the following FGDC Framework layers: Roads, Railroads and Waterways.  We would prefer that this be done using the UGAS tool created in OWS 2.0 and found at http://www.interactive-instruments.de/ugas/, but though that is not a requirement, proposals that do cite it will receive more favorable consideration.
5. Detailed information of the GIS hardware, software, data, and personnel on site at the participating counties is requested.  Please provide information on existing hardware, software including vendor, product, and release version, GIS data models and data storage formats, etc.  In addition, would it be possible to get information for a contact person in charge of existing GIS/mapping operations for each county?

Answer:  The hardware and software information requested is provided by county in the following table.  Contact persons at those counties will be provided at the KLC Kickoff in January.

	County
	Hardware
	OS
	GIS Software
	GIS Data Formats
	Ancillary Software

	Oldham
	The majority of computers used by the county are high end Dells with P4 technology.  Within the LaGrange campus, we have a T1 internet access, gigabit multi-layer switches between servers and segments of the building and 100 Mb Ethernet within the segments.  The GIS data server is a new high end HP server with 120 GB raid storage.

	Windows XP Pro is the operating system on all new desktops, 2003 server is the OS on the newer servers with 2000 Pro on one of the older servers (Exchange)

	As of today we are still using ArcView GIS 3.2a.  However, our plans are to upgrade to ArcView 9.0 by the end of the year.  Various agencies are also using Mapsync's Geosync Version 3.1.1 for day to day maintenance of data.  We also intend to install ArcIMS as part of an ongoing project within the county to assist the exchange of data within and between county agencies.
	Shape files and the related dbf and index structure.  With Arc 9.0 implementation this will be converted to the current layer and data dictionary format.\


	Hansen 8.0 in permitting and inspections and will be adding Planning & Zoning this fiscal year.  That is what ArcIMS will be used with.  PVA is using Maggard's (out of London, KY) software for their day to day operations

	McLean


	IBM pent 4,  1.4 g 256 ram, server  has 32 g free
	windows nt & 2000
	GeoSync
	Shape files, image files
	

	Trigg
	Gateway server with plenty of room
	windows NT and 2000
	GeoSync
	Shape files, image files 
	

	Pulaski
	dell P2600 3 gh processor 4 g memory 136g hard drive
	windows 2003 server windows 2000 or xp pro
	GeoSync, SDE
	shape files
	SDE runs ARM for tax roll – DATA ITSELF ON THE OWNER INFORMATION MS ACCESS-BASED (L.I. Smith from Tennessee)

	Commonwealth
	
	
	
	
	


6. The same information requested for participating counties is also requested at the state level.

Answer:  The state configuration is on the bottom of the table in Answer 5.

7. Section 1.3.5 of Appendix A Annex B contains a use case description.  In step 6 of the flow of events, the acronym IRS is used.  What does this acronym reference?
Answer:  IRS means Image Registry Service
8. In the same section, the use case description diagram named "Service-chaining for Feature Production" indicates a connection to a WFS-T, however, the flow of events does not indicate any transaction processes.  Is the flow of events is incorrect for this use case?
Answer:  
